# **RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS**

00773

### ASHVILLE COUNCIL

## **REGULAR SESSION**

Held: November 4, 2019

Page 1 of 2

The Council of Ashville convened in Regular Session from 6:30 PM to 6:55 PM in the Council Meeting Room at 200 East Station Street, Ashville, Ohio 43103. Mayor Wise called the meeting to order with the Pledge of Allegiance and a moment of silence.

The following members and visitors were present:

Mr. RANDY LOVELESS

Present

Mr. NELSON EMBREY

Present

Ms. TRACIE SORVILLO

Present

Mr. BRAD LUTZ

Present

Mr. DAVID RAINEY

Excused

Mr. ROGER CLARK

Present

EMPLOYEES: Chief George, Donnie Mayse, Jack Thomas and Alfredo Magana,

**GUESTS:** Tyler Higgenbotham, Blake McKay, Jordan Higgenbotham, Leticia Ontiveros, Taylor Higgenbotham, Matt Carter, Jenny Baker, Gary Baker, Ronald Cerny, Amanda Cerny, Lily Cerny, Carl Higgenbotham, Brittany Stout, Hannah Sewel, Jordan Mitchell, Terri Lang and Ray Lang.

**MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING:** Randy Loveless moved, seconded by Brad Lutz, to approve the October 28, 2019 minutes as presented. All votes were yea.

**MAYOR'S REPORT:** Mayor Wise reported that he attended a Meet the Candidates session at Teays Valley High School and was impressed with the questions asked by the students. The mayor also said that the village qualified for an exemption and that the stop signs recently posted at the railroad tracks will be coming down. The mayor also encouraged everyone to vote.

**VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR'S REPORT:** The VA said that leaf pickup started that day and closed with a slide-show presentation of the street paving project.

**POLICE DEPARTMENT:** Mayor Wise administered the Oath of Office to Ronald Cerny, II, the newest full-time police officer and to Carl Higgenbotham, the newest auxiliary officer.

#### RESOLUTION(S) FOR SECOND READING

19-2019 A RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR OR VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR TO SUBMIT A GRANT PROPOSAL (S) TO THE PICKAWAY COUNTY PARK DISTRICT FOR THEIR 2020 PARK AND TRAIL GRANT PROGRAM. Brad Lutz moved, seconded by Roger Clark, to have the Second Reading. All votes were yea. After the reading, Nelson Embrey moved, seconded by Randy Loveless, to accept the Second Reading. All votes were yea.

#### ORDINANCE(S) FOR FIRST READING

2019-16 AN ORDINANCE TO MAKE TEMPORARY APPROPRIATIONS FOR THE NEXT YEAR'S EXPENSES AND OTHER EXPENDITURES OF THE VILLAGE OF ASHVILLE, STATE OF OHIO, BASED UPON THE CERTIFICATE OF ESTIMATED RESOURCES ISSUED BY THE PICKAWAY COUNTY BUDGET COMMISSION FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JANUARY 1, 2020, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. Nelson Embrey moved, seconded by Randy Loveless, to suspend the reading, discuss at Committee of the Whole, and have First Reading at the November 25 Council meeting. All votes were yea.

#### FISCAL OFFICER'S REPORT: None

#### **COUNCIL COMMENTS:**

- 1. Roger Clark, Randy Loveless, and Tracie Sorvillo welcomed the new officers and wished luck to those running in the election.
- 2. Nelson Embrey said that students at the Meet the Candidates said student safety is a concern to them. Embrey asked Chief George how the PD handles that. George said the PD does daily walk-throughs and has a regular presence at the schools.

#### **AUDIENCE COMMENTS: None**

At 6:55 PM, Nelson Embrey moved, seconded by Roger Clark, to adjourn the meeting. All votes were yea and the meeting adjourned.

APPROVED: November 4, 2019

kwiktag\* 263 550 110

00774

# **RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS**

ASHVILLE COUNCIL

**REGULAR SESSION** 

Held: November 4, 2019

Page 2 of 2

TTEST: April Grube, Clerk Charles K.

All formal actions of the COUNCIL of the VILLAGE OF ASHVILLE concerning and relating to the adoption of resolutions, ordinances, and/or motions passed at this meeting were adopted in a meeting open to the public, in compliance with the law, including Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code.